COVINGTON Mace Rosenstein

BEIJING BRUSSELS DUBAI FRANKFURT JOHANNESBURG Covington & Burling LLP
LONDON LOS ANGELES NEW YORK SAN FRANCISCO One CityCenter
SEOUL SHANGHAI SILICON VALLEY WASHINGTON 850 Tenth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001-4956
T +1202662 5460
mrosenstein@cov.com

December 11, 2018

By IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Global Digital Media Xchange Inc.
Notice of Cancellation — Fixed Earth Stations
E040137
E130072
E130074

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Global Digital Media Xchange Inc., licensee and holder of the referenced Fixed Earth
Station licenses and registrations, hereby surrenders the license authorizations and registrations
for cancellation in advance of their respective expiration dates.

Please direct any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
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Mace Rosenstein

Counsel for Global Digital Media Xchange Inc.

DC: 6842825-1



